Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 9:38 AM

To: 'JESLINE_KWEK@MENTOR.COM'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK9999J (AIG) / SME3715X / OTHERS ALONG/ AT TAMPINES

TOWARDS KPE TUNNEL ON 09/03/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
"JESLINE_KWEK@MENTOR.COM'

Admin A

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 22/7/2019 9:38 AM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 22/7/2019 9:38 AM
olivialau@Ikkauto.com Delivered: 22/7/2019 9:38 AM

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19004504/Ukb3
Your Ref: SME3715X [Driver: KWEK SOO CHUAN]

MS. JESLINE KWEK SIEW LEE
POLICY HOLDER

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK9999) (AIG) / SME3715X / OTHERS ALONG/ AT TAMPINES TOWARDS KPE TUNNEL ON
09/03/2019

We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SME3715X against your motor insurance policy.
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us
your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for

an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending for final
allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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~~FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67465405 / 67465376 Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 200006262D

DATE :19.06.2019

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Chartis Building

78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claim Department

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE: SME 3715X AND SLK 9999J ON 09.03.2019

We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of motor vehicle no: SME 3715X , which was involved in
the captioned accident with your insured vehicleno: ~ SLK 9999J . The vehicle owner has requested and authorized

us to assist him in presenting his/her claim against the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving, we are submitting these claims for
your consideration on behalf of the owner/claimant.

1) Cost of Repair (inclusive of GST) S 37.540.00
2) Loss Of Rental ¢ux o) $ 5,400.00
3) GIA Search Fee $ 2.00

$ 42,942 .00

=

d herewith the following documents to support the claims:

b) Vehicle Registration Log Card
d) I/C & Driving Licence
f) GIA Report/ GIA Search

settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to
owner/claimant.




}WM—I%%&RTY CLAIM)
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS TH

‘ -
L KwokK W« \W\ 'Z')od@- (“the third par_ty claimant”)
of _20 Uppt S&“"\L\nfl ylew H#ol-I1 S $ 34205 (address),
owner of SME 271 (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

Fastecds  Duto Pte L+
(“the workshop”) fo act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. SmE 211" that was
damaged pursuant fo the accident which occurred on_‘1 [2 { 1 (date) along
KCE  towends cityy (location)
involving vehicle no/s__ SLK 999 LS (“the accident”).

i further authorize the workshop to setfle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized o receive
payment furtherto seitlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in
favour of the workshop. ‘ |

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
wehalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/fowner/finsurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Datethis 12 dayof 3 | (month} 2019__ (year)

- - \’!
Signed by “the fAer;arty claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

§



RELEASE VOUCHER

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$$36,000.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SMIE3715X that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 09/03/2019 (date) along KPE TOWARDS CITY BEFORE TUNNEL (location)
involving vehicle no/s SLK9999J.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 12/03/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner KWOK YU YING JADE (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMIE3715X make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SME3715X(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this _~_ (day) of __June (month) 2022 (year)

N\,

Signed by anpointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop\":-( x';fiilifohbp)



TAX INVOICE

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520
Tax.Reg No: 200006262D

Tax Invoice ;20957
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Chartis Building Date: 19.06.2019
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Vehicle No:  SME 3715X
Singapore 079120 Make/Model:  SEAT IBIZA 5DR

Accident Date:  09.03.2019

Attn: Motor Claim Department Claim No : 0319-20957
Reference
Policy No :
Amount
To proceed on repair sum S$ 35.000.00
E. & O.E. Total : S$ 35.000.00
GST (@ 7% : S$ 2.450.00
Amount Due * S$ 37,450.00

for FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

All Invoices are subjected to GST




Dynamic Car Rental

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY,

TEL: (+65) 6741 7244, 6746 5405 FAX: (+65)
Co. Reg. No. 52928467K

RENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

T REG. No

1530 70RL | vese |

6745 8520, 6746 5786

| MmaKeE MODE

PETROL E

“NAMED DRIVER

DRIVING LICENCE NO DATE OF EXPIRY

PLAC

PASSPOAT NO DATE OF ISSUE

ADD NAMED DRIVER

A

DRIVING LICENCE NO DATE OF EXPIRY

PASSPORT NO DATE OF ISSUE

IMPORTANT NOTES:

This vehicle s livenced to carry 04 passengers anly,
Mo refund will ba given for vehicle retums carly.
No refund will be given tor period left in vahicle

is under repair
Hirer is iablo 1o pay all parking fee and traflic summonsas.

Vehicle mium during office hour only
No Sarvice on Pubbc Holiday and Sunday.

EXCESS:

*Sac | - Usad in $'pore Only -SGD2000

“Bac || - Used in 5'pore Only :SGD2000

*Sae | - Used Outside 5'pora Only :5GD4000
*See Il - Used Outside 5'pore Only “5GD4000
Wiscreen Excess In Spore. SGD100
Wisrreon Excess Ottside S'pare’ SGD200

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:
* Geographical areas. Singapore & West Malaysia
= Driver must be

a) 18 years old and nbove

1) holding & valid relevant class of driving liconse

* Additional Own Damags
a) age 22103 ars ok
Bl age 58 10 70 years old
) with oriving expanence
Hoanse

"l

= Addiional Al Clams BxCess

al is 18 yoars okd io 21 years old andior
b) Is 71 yeadns okl and above and/of

Hirer b4 Itk to pay first $4000 under section | & 1l in any accident plus foss of earmings while damaged vehlcie

No. 20604

-DC,f'gx —Jo[_f,_ oS - 7,5/

SINGAPORE 417883

e il . S .
" 8l 4 &)
e ~——ATE ATV OUT . :
OuUT ] fE Ii ¥, 3"7’pw1
K | TME USET R
DRIVEN [
| TSNy
E OF ISSUE HOURS | @58
PLAGE OF ISSUE Lf‘ DAYS | @58 S
54, LERNS SEu®
WEEKS | @38 '
PLACE OF ISSUE MONTHS | @SS :
PLACE OF ISSUE BY IMITIALLING, RENTER | susTOTAL
AGREES TO PAY ADD FEE e
FOR COLLISION DAMAGES '
WAIVER (C.D.W.) l
TOTAL RENTAL
i
]
i

xeess of 581,000 is applicabie lor any nesmadiunnamad dnvers who

of 1 year-io less than 2 years in Singapore on the relevant classes of Sriving

ol 552,000 is applicable for any named/unnamed drivemns who

o with driving experience of less than 1 ysar on ihe retevant classes of driving boense
* Upon returmeng olacormant vihicls, you must ensune that all expensive and imponant tems 15 be
removed awday from fhis replatemant vahic du Wel will not be responsibile for any feporiing { such losses

* Hirar i fiabla 1o pay first S4000 under secton | & i inany accident plus

IS UnNOOT repar

Hirer |s responsible for Additional $4,000.00 Excess
1o the THIRD PARTY DAMAGE / INJURY claims

OF THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT AND AGREE THEREOF

SIGNED BY THE PARTIES HERETO ON THE
s

J

/i
/ yf' .
/ A

ol

| HAVE READ THE TEAMS AND CONDITIONS ON BOTH SIDES

sving whils gamage ven cle

DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

X

DELIVERY FEE

| COLLECTION FEE|

PER DAY  PER WEEK  PER MONTH
| % $ S
| BY INITIALLING. RENTER | \
| AGREES TO PAY ADD FEE |
| FORPERSONALACCIDENT | [

INSURANCE (P.AL) I
X e
| PER DAY PERWEEK  PER MONTH |

B $ $
| |
! ES——"
| PREPAYMENT | TOTAL CHARGE
e e - | - -
! CHECK | DEPOSIT
- — — —

CASH

AECEIPT NO | NMETT CHARGE
(Ep———— i

|
| AMOUNT DUE / REFUND |
[ S
o oA = BT M

HI’—_’NIFI'\,"Z}‘?HN[IH S SIGNATU

e
I

F
L
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DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-46 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 6741 7244 / 6746 5405 Fax No: 6745 8520/ 6746 5786
Co. Reg No: 52928467K

Invoice . DCR-2019-05-25

To; KWOK YU YING

Date : 06,05.2019
Agreement No : 20604
Payment Term:: LOD

AMOUNT

SJQ7086Z ( 0319-20957 ) S 5,400.00

to 06.05.2019

- Total $ 5400.00



Invaice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

I"sumE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours: Monday (o Friday 9am to 5pm

| | M 17735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ST Redtstation No: MID00

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-19-038613
Date of Request: 12/03/2019 Your Ref No; Online Purchase
Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
AutoBay@HKaki Bukit

Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 12/03/2019
Enquiry By Jason Tang Jun Zhong
? Vehicle No. SLK9999.
Accident Date 09/03/2019
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SLK9999J AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 22102/2019-21/02/2020 65-6419-3000
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or In connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

=

https:/fsi d
ps:fisingapore.merimen.com/claims/index, cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=20821934CFID=496404808CFTOKEN=2f3...  1/2



Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

GEN
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-19-038613

Date of Request: 12/03/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
AutoBay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 12/03/2019
Enquiry By Jason Tang Jun Zhong
> Viehicle No. SLK9999J
Accident Date 09/03/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)
TP Insurer Enquiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque

7
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